MEMORANDUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professional Standards Unit

DATE: July 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-09
TO: Officer Bryan Morrison, #0214

FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit

RE; Officer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition OIS# W06-05

The department reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006. It was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

(o

Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
Ph: 808-3791
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MEMORANDUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professional Standards Unit

DATE: TJuly 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-10
TO: Officer George Singewald, #0686

FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit

RE: Officer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition OIS# W06-05
The department reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006. Jt was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Rudy Chan, Sergeant

Professional Standards Unit
Ph; 808-31701



MEMORANDUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professional Standards Unit
DATE: July 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-03
TO: Officer Michael Galipeau, #0316
FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit

RE: Officer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition OIS# W06-05

The depértment reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006. It was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Rudy Chah, Sergeant

Professional Standards Unit
Ph: R808-3701



MEMORANDUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professional Standards Unit
DATE: July 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-06
TO: Officer Juan Mateo, #0408
FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
RE: Officer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition OIS# W06-05

The department reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006. It was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Rudy Cha);l, Sergeant

Professional Standards Unit
Ph: R808-3791



MEMORANBUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professionsl Standards Unit
DATE: July 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-08
TO: Officer Jason Morgado, #0780
FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
RE: Gfficer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition OIS# W06-05

The department reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006. It was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

(&

udy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
Ph: 808-3791



MEMORANDUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professions] Standards Unit
DATE: July 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-04
TO: Officer Kevin Griffin, #0406
FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit

RE: Officer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition OIS# W06-05

The department reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006, It was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
Ph: 808-3791



MEMORANDUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professions! Standards Upit
DATE: July 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-05
TO: Officer Stephan Lau, #0473
FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
RE: Officer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition QIS# W06-05

The department reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006. It was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

1oals

Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
Ph: 208-3791




MEMORANDUM SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Professlonzl Standards Unit

DATE: July 13, 2006
REF: PSU 06-07
TO: Sergeant Andrew Miller, #3070

FROM: Rudy Chan, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit

RE: Officer Involved Shooting - Review Disposition OIS# W06-05
The dépar'tment reviewed the shooting incident that occurred on May 28, 2006. It was found that the
shooting was justified.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Rudy Chah, Sergeant
Professional Standards Unit
Ph: 808-3791
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